

Inter Club Council Regular Meeting Minutes (Approved)

Tuesday, October 5, 2021

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 1:17 p.m.

ROLL CALL	
Officers Present:	Nicole Hong, Chair
Members Present:	Active Minds, Alpha Gamma Sigma, CSM Democrats, Faiva Malie, Katipunan,
	Medical Scholars, Muslim Students Association, Nursing Student Association, Phi
	Theta Kappa, Pre-Nursing Association, Transfer Club, Vakatasi Pasefika
Members Absent:	Cheer Team, Chinese Student Association
Other Groups Present:	Writers' Project
Advisors Present:	Fauzi Hamadeh, Student Life and Leadership Assistant

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Motion to approve the agenda as presented by Active Minds; seconded by Transfer Club. Hearing no objections, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING(S)

Motion to approve the minutes for the September 28, 2021, meeting as presented by Faiva Malie; seconded by CSM Democrats. Haring no objections, the motion carried.

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND HEARINGS OF THE PUBLIC

None.

REPORTS

Chair Hong reported that she is looking for volunteers for an upcoming student panel on October 13 from 9:00 a.m. to 10:30 a.m. The panel, which is part of the college's Flex Day activities, will include questions about the student experience at CSM, opinions on the mask and vaccine mandates, and how safe students feel on campus. Ms. Hong asked that ICC representatives share this volunteer opportunity with their groups. If interested, students should contact Chair Hong by October 6.

Student Life and Leadership Assistant Hamadeh announced that starting in November, students will be required to upload proof of their COVID-19 vaccination status via WebSMART to register for in-person classes for the spring 2022 semester. Students may apply for exemptions based on medical or religious eligibility. Students have until January 13, 2022, to upload their information or be granted an exemption. Starting January 14, 2022, any student who has not provided proof of full vaccination will be dropped from in-person CSM classes and will not be able to access in-person CSM services. This includes participation in on-campus meetings and activities of student clubs and organizations. Mr. Hamadeh urged the ICC representatives to relay this message to their clubs. Additionally, Mr. Hamadeh reminded the group that clubs and organizations will be required to resume holding in-person on-campus meetings for the spring 2022 semester. Groups may continue to provide options for remote access to their meetings. Finally, Mr. Hamadeh noted that some groups have yet to turn in their club packets, and that they should do so as soon as possible.

DEBRIEF OF FALL 2021 CLUB FAIR

Mr. Hamadeh thanked the Club Fair presenters for taking the time out of their busy schedules to present. He remarked that the turnout for the club fair wasn't great, and that many more registered than attended. The Spring 2022 Club Fair is planned to be held in-person, so hopefully more will attend that event.

Chair Hong asked the ICC representatives if they had any feedback on the Fall 2021 Club Fair. Pre-Nursing Association suggested that in future club fairs, it would be more logical for them to present before Nursing Student Association. Active Minds suggested that future club fairs allow more time for audience members to join so that they don't miss information from the first groups to present. Katipunan remarked that one of their club presenters felt rushed during their presentation. CSM Democrats suggested that the next club fair dates should be chosen earlier to allow ICC more time to publicize the event.

Following up on this suggestion from CSM Democrats, Chair Hong suggested publicizing the next club fair on the CSM event calendar, through a school-wide email, or through announcements on Canvas. In response, Mr. Hamadeh explained that the ICC had missed the Bulldog Bulletin publication date, but that that could be something the ICC could keep in mind for the Spring 2022 Club Fair.

Chair Hong suggested that if the ICC would like to include a virtual aspect to the Spring 2022 Club Fair, the ICC could record a Zoom presentation of each club presenting themselves, and that this recording (which would not have to be edited) could be uploaded to the ICC website. Mr. Hamadeh said that this is a possibility. Based on a straw poll of those present, the group selected February 23 and February 24, 2022, as dates for the Spring 2022 Club Fair. Mr. Hamadeh asked if the group would prefer to hold the event outside in the plaza in front of College Center or inside the dining hall. The members present said they would prefer that the event be held indoors.

ELECTION OF ICC VICE CHAIR

Chair Hong asked for Mr. Hamadeh to summarize the ICC Vice Chair's responsibilities. Mr. Hamadeh said that the ICC Vice Chair runs meetings if the ICC Chair is absent, is responsible for the meeting minutes, and would remain an ICC representative. However, if the vice chair is called upon to run an ICC meeting, their club's backup ICC representative would have to attend the meeting to represent their club.

Motion to open nominations for ICC Vice Chair by Transfer Club; seconded by Katipunan. Hearing no objections, the motion carried.

Transfer Club nominated CSM Democrats' Zack Sugerman for ICC Vice Chair. Mr. Sugerman declined the nomination.

ICC representatives felt they needed more time to consider serving as vice chair. They asked that the nominations be suspended until the next meeting to give members the opportunity to think about running in the election.

Motion to suspend ICC Vice Chair nominations until the October 12, 2021, meeting by Active Minds; seconded by Katipunan. Haring no objections, the motion carried.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Mr. Hamadeh inquired whether there is any interest in holding an ICC social event on campus during the fall semester. The ICC representatives indicated that they would prefer to wait to until the spring 2022 semester to hold an in-person event.

FINAL ANNOUNCEMENTS AND HEARING OF THE PUBLIC

None.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 1:49 p.m. by Katipunan; seconded by Phi Theta Kappa. Hearing no objections, the motion carried.

Submitted by,

Nicole Hong ICC Chair